
THE FACULTY SENATE 
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 

 

AGENDA 

February 7th, 2022 

 

TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: Adrienne Freng, Chair of the Faculty Senate 
 
RE: Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, February 7th, 2022, 3:10-5:10 p.m.  

via Zoom:  

https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/92308947052?pwd=eHdGWU9RUzZJL29xLzhT
eTcvUTRhZz09 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
  Roll Call  
  Approval of the Agenda 
  Approval of the Minutes of January 24th, 2022 
 

II. Reports 
● Chair’s Report 
● Committee Reports 

o Economic Development 
o Conflict of Interest 
o Strategic Planning 
o VP for Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Search 
o APC  
o University Studies Program Planning Committee 

●  General Announcements 
 

III. Deputy Secretary RoseMarie London - Trustee Engagement 
 

IV. Dr. John Koprowski Dean, Haub School - WORTH Initiative 
(Wyoming Outdoor Recreation, Tourism and Hospitality) 
 

V. Future Direction of UW Conversation - Priorities 
 

VI. Adjournment 
 

VII. Executive Session 
 
 
 

https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/92308947052?pwd=eHdGWU9RUzZJL29xLzhTeTcvUTRhZz09
https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/92308947052?pwd=eHdGWU9RUzZJL29xLzhTeTcvUTRhZz09

